
Eastford Board of Education
Transportation Committee

January 8, 2025
6:00 PM

I. Call to Order

II. Review EastConn Transportation Proposal

III. Other transportation concerns

IV. Adjournment



Eastford Board of Education
Facilities Committee Agenda

January 9, 2025
5:30 PM

Agenda

I. Long Range Facilities Plan Discussion/update

II. Other Facilities issues

III. Adjournment



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting AGENDA

6:00 PM
January 9, 2025

This meeting will be held both in person and via ZOOM Conferencing
Link: https://zoom.us/j/97277775777?pwd=4btFBEjwNxnC 1 LyC4Iwn5F9RfQAMNX. 1
Meeting ID: 972 7777 5777
Passcode: 287022
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Citizen Participation
IV. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, December 12, 2024
V. Correspondence, Communications
VI. Committee Reports

A. Executive (Bowen, Cote, Minor)
B. Fiscal (Committee of the Whole)
C. Policy (Barlow, Perry)
D. Woodstock Academy (Ellsworth)
E. EASTCONN (Cote)
F. Long Range Facilities (Ellsworth, Bowen)
G. Transportation (Bowen, Minor)
H. Curriculum (Minor, Barlow, Bilica)
I. Scholarship Steering Committee (Cote, Barlow, Perry)
J. School Safety Committee (Cote, Bilica, Perry)

VII. Superintendent Report
VIII. Principal Report
IX. Director of Pupil Services Report
X. Unfinished Business

A. High School Discussion
XI. New Business

A. Discussion of the Ethel Cushing Gardner Music Scholarship (Hartford Foundation)
B. Review Regional District 19 contract
C. EastConn Transportation Proposal, Discussion and Possible Action
D. Budget 2025-2026, Discussion

XII. Additional Agenda Items
XIII. Financial Reports

A. December 2024 Disbursements (sent via email)
B. Monthly Financial Summary, December 2024
C. Budget Transfers

XIV. Citizen Participation
XV. Adjournment



\.
EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road

Eastford, CT 06242
December 12, 2024

Present: Lauren Barlow, Michael Bilica (virtual), Stephen Bowen, Terry Cote (virtual 6:01 PM),
Robert Ellsworth (6:03 PM), Adam Minor, Jessica Perry (virtual)

Also Present: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent; Carole McCombe, Principal

Call to Order
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

II. Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Bowen led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Ms. Cote joined the meeting at 6:01 PM.
Mr. Ellsworth joined the meeting at 6:03 PM.

III. Citizens of the Trimester
Harrison Demers, grade 2 student, and Aaron Minor, grade 8 student, were named recipients of the
Trimester Citizenship Award. The Board of Education recognizes students who exemplify the
qualities of leadership, respect, support of peers and involvement in school activities. Both
students were able to attend the meeting and be congratulated by the Board.

IV. Citizen Input on 2025-2026 Budget
None.

V. Citizen Participation
None.

VI. Approval of Minutes
MOTION: (Minor/Barlow) To approve the Board of Education minutes of the Regular Meeting on
November 14, 2024. Motion passed unanimously.

VII. Correspondence, Communications
. Thank you card from the Class of 2025 and the 2024 Auction Committee

VIII. Committee Reports
A. Executive/Personnel— None.
B. Fiscal— None.
C. Policy— None.
D. Woodstock Academy — Mr. Ellsworth stated that The Academy is fiscally trending in the

right direction and that Prep Soccer was voted top in the country for the second year in a
row.

E. EastConn— Ms. Cote stated that EastConn is working hard at not ending the calendar
year in a deficit and they hope to start 2025 in the black.

F. Long Range Facilities— The Board received the agenda of the meeting held prior to this
one.

G. Transportation — The Board received the minutes of the November 14, 2024 meeting.



H. CulTiculum— None.
I. Scholarship Steering Committee — None.
J. School Safety Committee — None.

IX. Superintendent Report
Provided the BOE with updates including:

• Highlight of the Month — *Focusing on accomplishments over the past six years
• Educational Leadership — *provided support for numerous accomplishments
• Facilities - *provided support for numerous accomplishments
• Finance - *provided support for numerous accomplishments
• Collaboration and Communication — *All achievements made possible through the support

of many people and organizations
• Comments on selected agenda items

X. Principal Report
Received the Principal’s report which discussed and/or provided the following information:

• Field Trips! Virtual Field Trips
• Readiness Program! Council Update
• Data on Student Progress
• High School Infonnation and Updates
• Upcoming Events
• Special Thanks

XI. Director of Pupil Services Report
The Board received the December report, which reflects changes from the November report.

XII. Unfinished Business
A. Policy 3150, Board Budget Procedures and Line Transfers

MOTION: (Barlow/Bilica) To replace Policy 3150, Board Budget Procedures and Line Item
Transfers, with the corresponding Shipman & Goodwin policy. Motion passed unanimously.

B. Review and possible action on 2024-2025 Strategic Plan
MOTION: (Bilica/Ellsworth) To approve the 2024-2025 Strategic Plan. Motion passed
unanimously.

C. High School Discussion
Mr. Minor expressed his appreciation that the Regional District 19 Superintendent and E.O.
Smith Principal presented at the November meeting.
Mrs. McCombe stated that Grade 8 students visited E.O. Smith on December 4 and that, to
date, four students have submitted formal requests to attend there next year.

XIII. New Business
A. Discussion and possible action regarding State facility surveys

The Board received the State facility surveys, which will be posted on the school website.

Additional Agenda Items
None.

II. Financial Reports
A. November 2024 Disbursements—sent to BOE via email
B. Monthly Financial Summary, November 2024

The Board received and reviewed the monthly summary.



C. Budget Transfers
None.

III. Citizen Participation
None.

IV. Adjournment
MOTION: (Minor/Ellsworth) Motion to adjourn the Board of Education meeting at 6:48 PM.
Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kymberli A. Gaylor, Clerk



3 Z024

57 Academy Rd. Woodstock, CT 0628 (860) 928-6575 j woodstockacade;y.org

December 5, 2024

Addison Beausoleil
91 Lake Drive
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Addison:

It is with great pleasure that I inform you that you have been chosen to receive the Connecticut

Association of Public School Superintendents (CAPSS) Student Recognition Award. This award is based

on community service to others, academic prowess, and leadership service to the school community.

You and your family are invited to attend the awards ceremony in your honor at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday,
March 25, 2025, at the Killingly High School Auditorium at 226 Putnam Pike, Dayville, CT. Please

confirm your attendance at this ceremony with Mrs. Woodland in my office in the Bracken

Administrative Center by February 28, 2025.

The Academy is very fortunate to have you as a member of its community, and we are extremely proud

of your accomplishments. Congratulations!

Sincerely,

Head of School

Cc: Counseling Office
Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent, Eastford Public Schools
The Woodstock Academy Board of Trustees

w



Eastford Elementary School
Shaping Futures Together

First Trimester Honor Roll
Middle Level - Grades 6-8

December 2024

High Honors
Grades ofA including A + and A- in every

academic and special subject allowing for one B+

Georgia Barlow Ella Barlow
Olivia DePercio Allie Beausoleil
Logan Gillett Wesley DePercio
Anneen Kuljancic Holly Dubina
Jillian Norman Sofia Gillett
Grace Witter Abigail Haynes

Mitchell Norman

Honors
Grades ofA or B including B+ and B-
in every academic and special subject

Myckenzie Coldwell Thomas Blais
John Douglass Ryan Collard
Charles Ellsworth Blake Gilbert
Macy Haynes Callum St. John
Mackenzie Lathrop
Isla Lupacchino Cam Bibeault
Chloe Minor Vincent Boccacio
Brycen Perry Aris Kuljancic
Sylas Platt Aaron Minor
Ilsa Reiner Aiden Mitchell
McKenna Tacy Piper Moore

Brooke Perry
Jadyn Rathburn
Leah Talaga

Recognition
Students must hand in homework, seek extra help,

participate in class,
and work to best ofability

Aiden Abbamonte Lily Rose Priest Aiyana Reed



Eastford Board of Education
Facilities Committee

Minutes
December 12, 2024

1. R. Ellsworth (chair) called the meeting to order at 5:25 PM.
Present: R. Ellsworth (chair), S. Bowen (member), D. Leake (Superintendent)

2. The committee reviewed the new State facilities reporting prior to posting it on the
schoo[ website.

3. The committee reviewed the draft Long Range FaciLities Capital Plan. This wilt be
discussed further at the next meeting to be held on January 9, 2025 at 5:30 PM.

4. The meeting was adjourned at 5:40 PM.



Superintendent’s Report: January 2025

WISHING YOU ALL THE BEST FOR A HAPPY AND HEALTHY NEW YEAR!

Prior to and since the return from the December break, the administrative team has been concentrating on
the preparation and presentation of the 2025-26 operating budget. Therefore, in lieu of written reports, the
administrative team will be making oral reports of any significant new and/or changed information at the
January meeting. They will also be prepared, as part of the presentation of the 2025-26 budget proposal,
to offer comments that will assist the BOE as they begin to review the budget proposal.

X. Unfinished business
A. High School Discussion

This is an opportunityfor the BOE to discuss any other requests for information to continue
researching possible changes regarding a designated high school.

XI. New Business
A. Discussion of the Ethel Cushing Gardner Music Scholarship

This is an opportunityfor Terry to update the BOE on the status ofthe scholarship program,
review the Committee ‘s obligations, and establish a plan for evaluation and recommendation of
candidatesfor the scholarship.

B. Review Regional District 19 contract
You will receive a copy of the updated Regional District 19 contract — the main change being the
updated cost for tuition at $14,843.09

C. Eastconn Transportation Proposal, Discussion and Possible action
This is an opportunityfor Steve and Adam to present their recommendation regarding the option
to extend our transportation contract with Eastconn for one year.

D. Budget 2025-26, Discussion
The Superintendent willfacilitate a briefoverview of the 2025-26 budget proposal.

XIII. Financial Reports
If there are any questions regarding any financial documents, please, fpossible, send your
questions or concerns in advance ofthe meeting so we can be prepared to discuss. At this time, we
will not be requesting any transfers.



r

R
A

TE
C

H
A

N
G

E
S

B
A

SE
D

O
N

A
C

TU
A

L
C

O
ST

O
F

V
EH

IC
LE

S
U

SE
D

C
os

t
W

or
ks

he
et

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

R
A

T
E

S

B
as

e
on

6
ho

ur
s

D
ai

ly
R

at
e

41
8.

24

C
o

st
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
of

E
x

p
en

se
s

D
ai

ly
R

at
e

B
as

e
on

6
ho

ur
s

A
m

o
rt

iz
ed

C
o
st

of
V

eh
ic

le
$

66
.6

7
D

ri
v

er
W

ag
es

&
F

ri
n

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

of
E

x
p

en
se

s

V
eh

ic
le

In
su

ra
n
ce

$

V
eh

ic
le

M
ai

nt
.

I
R

ep
ai

rs

21
0.

00
$

F
ue

l

A
m

o
rt

iz
ed

C
o
st

of
V

eh
ic

le
$

66
.6

7

$
24

.6
7

M
ec

h
an

ic
s

$
11

.0
0

D
ri

v
er

W
ag

es
&

F
ri

ng
e

G
P

S
D

at
a

20
.0

0
V

eh
ic

le
In

su
ra

n
ce

G
P

S
U

ni
t

$

V
eh

ic
le

M
ai

nt
.

/
R

ep
ai

rs

C
am

er
a

$

M
ec

h
an

ic
s

21
0.

00
$

F
ue

l

C
am

er
a

D
at

a

$
0.

70

24
.6

7
$

G
P

S
D

at
a

$
0.

25

20
.0

0
$

11
.0

0

C
el

l
P

h
o

n
e

G
P

S
U

ni
t

$
1

.5
5

R
o
u
ti

n
g

S
o
ft

w
ar

e
$

5.
00

T
ab

le
t

C
am

er
a

0.
70

$ $

C
am

er
a

D
at

a

0.
70

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e/
O

p
er

at
io

n
s

R
E

S
C

F
ee

$

$
0.

25

R
o
u
ti

n
g

S
o
ft

w
ar

e
C

el
l

P
h
o
n
e

$
0.

70

$
1

.5
5

55
.0

0
$

$
0.

70

T
ot

al
E

x
p
en

se
s

$
41

8.
24

22
.0

0

5.
00

T
ab

le
t

$
0.

70
A

d
m

ii
st

ra
ti

v
e/

O
p

er
at

io
n

s
R

E
S

C
F

ee
$ $

55
.0

0

T
ot

al
E

x
p

en
se

s
$

44
0.

24
44

.0
0



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
12

/3
1/

20
24

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2
5

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

2J
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

0
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

io
o.

fo
oo

:i.
i1

10
0.

5
Sa

la
ry

.T
ea

ch
es

R
eg

ul
ar

Pr
og

ra
m

s
$1

,1
10

,3
35

.0
0

($
34

,2
82

.4
0)

$1
,0

76
,0

52
.6

0
$4

13
,7

86
.7

4
$4

13
,7

86
.7

4
$6

62
,2

65
.8

6
$6

62
,2

65
.8

6
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

T
ea

ch
er

s,
S

E
$1

65
,2

63
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
65

,2
63

.0
0

$6
3,

56
2.

70
$6

3,
56

2.
70

$1
01

,7
00

.3
0

$1
01

,7
00

.3
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.6

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$4

5,
65

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

5,
65

5.
00

$2
2,

82
7.

48
$2

2,
82

7.
48

$2
2,

82
7.

52
$2

2,
82

7.
35

$0
.1

7
0.

00
%

10
0.

21
20

.1
.1

11
,0

0,
5

S
al

ar
y,

S
ch

oo
l

co
un

se
lo

r
$7

0,
15

1.
00

$0
.0

0
S

70
,1

51
.0

0
$2

6,
98

0.
90

S
26

,9
80

.9
0

$4
3,

17
0.

10
$4

3,
16

9.
56

$0
.5

4
0.

00
%

10
0.

21
50

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

.
S

al
ar

y,
S

pe
ec

h/
L

an
gu

ag
e

$5
2,

81
9.

00
($

52
,8

19
.0

0)
$0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

1
0

0
.2

3
2
0
.1

.1
1
1
.O

O
.5

Sa
la

ry
,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
$6

1,
80

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

1,
80

9.
00

$3
0,

90
4.

51
$3

0,
90

4.
51

$3
0,

90
4.

49
$3

0,
90

4.
43

$0
.0

6
00

0%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

11
00

5
—

Sa
la

ry
.P

ri
nc

ip
al

$1
32

,0
42

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

32
,0

42
.0

0
$6

6,
02

0.
76

$6
6,

02
0.

76
$6

6,
02

1.
24

$6
6,

02
0.

79
$0

.4
5

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
C

er
ti

fi
ed

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l-

il
l

$1
,6

38
,0

74
.0

0
($

87
,1

01
.4

0)
$1

,5
50

,9
72

.6
0

$6
24

,0
83

.0
9

$6
24

,0
83

.0
9

$9
26

,8
89

.5
1

$9
26

,8
88

.2
9

$1
.2

2
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

12
.0

0.
5

-
-

Sa
la

ry
,

Pa
ra

,
SE

$1
85

,4
52

O
0

-
-

$0
.0

0
$1

85
,4

52
.0

0
$6

9,
32

4.
36

$6
9,

32
4.

36
$1

16
,1

27
.6

4
$1

19
,5

94
.6

5
($

3,
46

7.
01

)
-1

.8
7%

1
0

0
.2

1
3
0
.1

.1
i2

6
0
.5

-
Sa

la
ry

,
N

ur
si

ng
$6

2,
94

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$
6
2
,9

4
9
.0

0
$2

1,
79

0.
08

$2
1,

79
0.

08
$4

1,
15

8.
92

$4
1,

15
8.

92
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

23
2o

.1
.1

12
.0

o:
5

S
al

ar
y,

S
up

t/
F

in
an

ci
al

A
ss

is
ta

nt
$

5
8

,1
7

2
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
8,

17
2.

00
$2

7,
86

0.
00

$2
7,

86
0.

00
$3

0,
31

2.
00

$3
0,

31
1.

68
$0

.3
2

0.
00

%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0:
5

Sa
la

ry
,

Sc
ho

ol
Se

cr
et

ar
y

$
5
0
,2

1
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
0,

32
1.

00
-

$2
4,

10
0.

00
$2

4,
10

0.
00

$2
6,

22
1.

00
$2

6,
22

0.
80

$0
.2

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

26
o0

ui
12

.o
o.

5
—

Sa
la

ry
,

cu
st

od
ia

l
$8

7,
40

4.
00

($
10

,0
00

.0
0)

$7
7,

40
4.

00
$2

9,
57

3.
16

$2
9,

57
3.

16
$4

7,
83

0.
84

$4
5,

19
8.

24
$2

,6
32

.6
0

3.
40

%

1
0

0
2
6
O

0
1

Sa
la

ry
,

C
us

to
di

al
,

O
er

1i
m

e
$2

,2
36

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
36

.0
0

$7
22

.0
9

$7
22

.0
9

$1
,5

13
.9

1
$0

.0
0

$1
51

3:
91

67
.7

1%

O
bj

:
N

on
C

er
ti

fi
ed

P
er

so
nn

el
-

11
2

$4
46

,5
34

.0
0

(S
10

,0
00

.0
0)

$4
36

,5
34

.0
0

$1
73

,3
69

.6
9

$1
73

,3
69

.6
9

$2
63

,1
64

.3
1

$2
62

,4
64

.2
9

$6
80

.0
2

0.
16

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
,0

0,
5

—
—

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

ce
rt

if
ie

d
$
2
9
,4

0
0
0
0

-
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

40
0,

00
$4

,3
54

.6
3

$4
,3

54
.6

3
$2

5,
04

5.
37

$0
.0

0
$2

5,
04

5.
37

65
.1

9%

10
&

i0
O

0.
1.

11
.o

2.
5

nd
,

Ex
tra

D
ut

y
$
1
8
,1

3
5
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
8,

13
5.

00
$6

,1
53

.0
0

$6
,1

53
.0

0
$1

1,
98

2.
00

$4
,3

07
.0

0
$7

,6
75

.0
0

42
.3

2%

16
0.

10
00

.1
i2

1.
04

.5
Su

bs
tit

ut
es

.
Bu

ild
in

g
Su

b
$5

2,
88

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

2,
88

4.
00

$1
9,

77
1.

36
$1

9,
77

1.
36

$3
3,

11
2.

64
$3

2,
54

4.
00

$5
68

.6
4

1.
08

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

0.
5

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
.

C
er

tif
ie

d
SE

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

S
7,

00
0.

00
$4

64
.5

6
-

$4
64

.5
6

$6
,5

35
.4

4
$0

.0
0

$6
,5

35
.4

4
93

.3
6%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

1.
5

S
ai

sr
yT

ut
or

s
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$i
oo

.o
b

Si
oo

oO
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

80
.0

0%

1O
0,

12
03

.1
21

.0
3.

$
—

—

-

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
.

N
on

C
er

tif
ie

d.
SE

$1
3,

20
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$
1
3
,2

0
0
.0

0
$1

0,
58

0.
33

$
1
O

,8
0

.3
3

$2
,6

19
.6

7
$0

.0
0

$2
,6

19
.6

7
19

.8
5%

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

21
0O

$
S

st
it

jt
é

N
ur

se
2,

00
0.

00
O

0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$
9
0
7
.0

$1
,0

92
.5

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

92
.5

0
54

.6
3%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,C
us

to
di

al
an

do
th

er
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

1,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

09
7.

63
$1

0,
09

7.
63

$9
02

.3
7

$0
.0

0
$9

02
.3

7
8.

20
%

no
n-

ce
rti

fie
d

O
bj

:
T

em
po

ra
ry

P
er

so
n
n
el

-
12

1
$1

24
,1

19
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
34

,1
19

.0
0

$5
2,

42
9.

01
$5

2,
42

9.
01

$8
1,

68
9.

99
$3

6,
85

1.
00

$4
4,

83
8.

99
33

.4
3%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

1.
5

-
Su

m
m

er
Sc

ho
ol

,
SE

ea
ch

er
s

$4
,5

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,5

60
.0

0
$4

,0
77

.5
0

$4
,0

77
.5

0
$4

82
.5

0
$0

.0
0

$4
82

.5
0

10
.5

8%

1
0
0
.i

2
0
0
.3

.i
2
2
.Q

2
.5

S
um

m
er

S
ch

oo
t,S

E
P

ar
a

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,3
73

.8
8

$3
,3

73
.8

8
$3

,6
26

.1
2

$0
.0

0
$3

,6
26

.1
2

51
.8

0%

O
bj

:
T

em
p
o
ra

ry
S

u
m

m
er

-
12

2
$1

1,
56

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
56

0.
00

$7
,4

51
.3

8
$7

,4
51

.3
8

$4
,1

08
.6

2
$0

.0
0

$4
,1

08
.6

2
35

.5
4%

lo
o.

l0
00

.1
.2

1o
:o

o.
s

E/
B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
$5

67
,9

85
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
67

,9
85

.0
0

$1
85

,7
84

.0
2

$1
85

,7
84

.0
2

$3
82

,2
00

.9
8

$0
.0

0
$3

82
,2

00
.9

8
67

.2
9%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

10
.0

0.
5

-
-
.

8/
B

ln
su

ra
,c

e,
S

pE
d

P
ro

gr
am

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

S
0.

00
$7

8,
88

5.
04

$7
8,

88
5.

04
($

78
,8

85
.0

4)
S

0.
00

($
78

,8
85

.0
4)

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
E

m
pl

oy
ee

M
ed

ic
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
-2

1
0

$5
67

,9
85

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

67
,9

85
.0

0
$2

64
,6

69
.0

6
$2

64
,6

69
.0

6
$3

03
,3

15
.9

4
$0

.0
0

$3
03

,3
15

.9
4

53
.4

0%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

20
.0

0.
5

E/
B

PI
CA

,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
$6

0,
05

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

0,
05

4.
00

$1
1,

49
2.

81
$1

1,
49

2.
81

$4
8,

56
1.

19
$0

.0
0

$4
8,

56
1.

19
80

.8
6%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

20
.0

0.
5

E/
B

FI
CA

,
Sp

Ed
Pr

og
ra

m
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$o

bO
$5

,5
19

.6
9

$5
,5

19
.6

9
($

5,
51

9.
69

)
$0

.0
0

($
5,

51
9.

69
)

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
S

oc
ia

l
S

ec
ur

it
y

-
22

0
$6

0,
05

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

0,
05

4.
00

$1
7,

01
2.

50
$1

7,
01

2.
50

$4
3,

04
1.

50
$0

.0
0

$4
3,

04
1.

50
71

.6
7%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
12

/3
1/

20
24

9:
58

:3
1

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
20

24
.1

.3
0

P
ag

e:
1



10
01

00
0.

1.
22

1.
00

.5
EI

B
M

ed
ic

ar
e,

R
eg

ul
ar

Pr
og

ra
m

$
2
1
8
3
3
.0

0

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

21
.0

0.
5

8/
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e:
SE

Pr
og

ra
m

$0
.0

0

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

35
.0

0.
5

O
bj

:
M

ed
ic

ar
e

-2
2
1

$2
1,

83
3.

00

Fl
ex

Sp
en

di
ng

$1
,1

50
.0

0

O
bj

:
Fl

ex
S

pe
nd

in
g

F
ee

-
23

5
$

1
,1

0
.0

0

Tu
iti

on
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
-

24
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

50
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n
O

bj
:

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

C
om

p.
-2

5
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

10
0.

10
00

.1
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
40

.3
.3

23
,0

0.
5

10
0.

21
50

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

2
19

0.
3.

32
3.

00
.5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

1.
5

10
0.

2
19

0.
3.

32
3.

03
.5

$3
30

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

4,
16

0.
00

$3
6,

52
0.

00
($

13
,0

00
.0

0)

$1
6,

64
0.

00
($

2,
32

0.
24

)

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
2,

70
9.

00

$5
4,

45
8.

00
$0

.0
0

$9
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,3

11
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00

$6
4,

16
0.

00

$2
3,

52
0.

00
-

$1
4,

31
9.

76

$1
0,

00
0.

00

$2
99

.7
6

2.
45

%

$2
99

.7
6

2.
45

%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

($
35

.0
0)

-1
.9

3%

$9
,0

00
.0

0
75

.0
0%

$1
9,

13
0.

82
$8

,9
65

.0
0

17
.2

2%

$0
.0

0
$5

56
.6

8
2.

45
%

$2
3,

77
6.

98
43

.6
6%

($
45

2.
00

)
-5

.0
2%

$6
,3

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

($
1
8
8
9
.0

0
)

-3
5.

57
%

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

24
T

o
D

at
e:

12
/3

1/
20

24

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
Q

P
ri

nt
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
Fi

lte
r

E
nc

um
br

an
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

ge
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
A

cc
ou

nt
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
G

L
B

ud
ge

t
C

ur
re

nt
Y

T
D

B
al

an
ce

E
nc

um
br

an
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

60
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

W
or

ke
rs

’
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$0

.0
0

O
bj

:
W

or
ke

rs
C

om
p

-2
6
0

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$0

.0
0

10
0.

12
00

.3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
SE

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
D

ire
ct

or
10

0.
22

10
.1

.3
22

.0
0.

5
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

$5
,4

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

T
ea

ch
er

s
10

0.
22

10
.3

.3
22

.0
0.

5
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

SE
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0

10
0.

24
00

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

$5
00

.0
0

-
$
0
.0

0

O
bj

:
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
-3

2
2

$7
,4

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
83

3.
00

$1
0,

00
9.

13
$1

0,
00

9.
13

$1
1,

82
3.

87
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

82
3.

87
54

.1
6%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
2
,1

1
7
.9

9
$
2

,1
1

7
.9

9
($

2
,1

1
7
.9

9
)

-
$0

.0
0

($
2,

11
7.

99
)

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
83

3.
00

$1
2,

12
7.

12
$1

2,
12

7.
12

$9
,7

05
.8

8
$0

.0
0

$9
,7

05
.8

8
44

.4
6%

$0
.0

0
-

$
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
-

$5
00

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$6
50

.0
0

$7
00

.0
0

($
50

.0
0)

-4
.3

5%

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$6
50

.0
0

$7
00

.0
0

($
50

.0
0)

-4
.3

5%

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$5

9.
00

-
$5

9.
00

$9
41

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

41
.0

0
94

.1
0%

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$5

9.
00

$5
9.

00
$9

41
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
41

.0
0

94
.1

0%

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$8

,9
52

.6
0

$8
,9

52
.6

0
$3

,2
87

.4
0

$2
,9

87
.6

4

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$8

,9
52

.6
0

$8
,9

52
.6

0
$3

,2
87

.4
0

$2
,9

87
.6

4

$5
0

$0
.0

0
$0

00
$5

00
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

ss
,4

sO
o
o

$2
,9

09
.9

7
-

$2
,9

09
.9

7
$2

,5
40

.0
3

$9
0.

00
$2

,4
50

.0
3

44
.9

5%

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$2

21
.2

1
$2

21
.2

1
$7

78
.7

9
$0

.0
0

$7
78

.7
9

77
.8

8%

$5
00

.0
0

-
$1

50
.0

0
sl5

o.
oo

$3
50

.0
0

$
0
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
70

.0
0%

$7
,4

50
.0

0
$3

,2
81

.1
8

$3
,2

81
.1

8
$4

,1
68

.8
2

$9
0.

00
$4

,0
78

.8
2

54
.7

5%

$3
30

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
30

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$1
37

2.
50

$1
,3

72
.5

0
$1

3,
62

7.
50

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

2,
62

7.
50

84
.1

8%

$1
3,

58
0.

00
$1

3
58

0.
00

$5
0,

58
0.

00
$5

0,
58

0.
00

$0
.0

0
9.

00
%

$
1
0
,0

2
0
.0

0
$

1
0
0
2
0
0
0

$1
3,

50
0.

00
$1

1,
32

5.
00

$2
,1

75
.0

0
9.

25
%

$3
,2

80
.0

0
$3

,2
80

.0
0

$1
1,

03
9.

76
$9

,1
20

.0
0

$1
,9

19
.7

6
13

.4
1%

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$3
3,

25
2.

50
$3

3,
25

2.
50

$9
4,

07
7.

26
$7

7,
02

5.
00

$1
7,

05
2.

26
13

.3
9%

$1
9,

13
0.

82
$1

9,
13

0.
82

$1
9,

13
0.

82

$1
,8

50
.0

0
$1

,8
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

so
:o

o

$2
3,

98
0.

82
$2

3,
98

0.
82

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

R
eg

Ed

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

E
va

lu
at

io
ns

/c
on

su
lts

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s.

S
pe

ec
h,

SE

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l
T

he
ra

py
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s,
P

hy
si

ca
l

T
he

ra
py

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

B
C

B
A

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
O

bj
:

R
el

at
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s
-3

2
3

$7
8,

49
0.

00
$4

8,
83

9.
76

$1
27

,3
29

.7
6

$0
.0

0

$1
,8

15
.0

0

$1
2,

00
0.

00

$1
3,

81
5.

00

10
0.

10
00

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
ce

rt
if

ie
d

Po
si

tio
n

10
0.

21
30

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
,

S
ch

oo
l

P
hy

si
ci

an
10

0.
22

20
.1

.3
30

.0
0.

5
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
P

er
so

n

O
b)

:
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l/

T
ec

h
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
33

0

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

Fi
na

nc
ia

l
So

ftw
ar

e
w

ith
T

ec
h

S
up

po
rt

10
0.

22
30

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

E
du

ca
ti

on
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
10

0.
23

10
.1

.3
40

.0
0.

5
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s,
B

C
E

L
eg

al

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

1.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

A
ud

it

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

2.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

A
ct

ua
ry

$3
8,

26
1.

64

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$3
8,

26
1.

64

$3
8,

26
1.

64

$1
81

5.
00

$1
2,

00
0.

00

$5
2,

07
6.

64

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
70

9.
00

$2
2,

15
2.

32
$2

2,
15

2.
32

$
5

4
,4

5
8

.0
0

$2
5,

53
3.

02
$2

5,
53

3.
02

$9
,0

00
.0

0
$9

,2
64

.5
0

$9
,2

64
.5

0

$6
,3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$5
,3

11
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$1
9,

13
0.

82

($
35

.0
0)

$9
,0

00
.0

0

$2
8,

09
5.

82

$5
56

.6
8

$2
8,

92
4.

98

($
26

4.
50

)

$6
,3

00
.0

0

$5
,3

11
.0

0

$5
,1

48
.0

0

$1
87

.5
0

$0
.0

0

$7
,2

00
.0

0

Pr
in

te
d:

12
/3

1/
20

24
9:

58
:3

1
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
24

.1
.3

0
P

ag
e:

2



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

ar
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

ct
Fr

om
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
12

/3
1/

20
24

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
Fi

lte
r

E
nc

um
br

an
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

ge

0
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

v
e

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
a
la

n
c
e

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
B

ud
ge

t
B

al
%

R
em

10
0.

26
00

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

O
bj

:
B

ui
ld

in
g

R
ep

ai
r-

4
3
1

$1
5,

00
0.

00

10
0.

10
00

.1
,4

35
.0

0.
5

co
pi

er
co

nt
ra

ct
/E

qu
ip

m
en

t
R

ep
ai

r
$1

4,
06

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
06

0.
00

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

E
qu

ip
m

en
t/R

ep
ai

r.
C

us
to

di
al

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
1
0
0
0
.0

0

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
R

ep
ai

r-
4
3
5

$1
5,

06
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

06
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$3

4,
91

5.
00

$1
6,

18
2.

24
$1

6,
18

2.
24

$1
8,

73
2.

76
$6

,6
32

.8
9

$1
2,

09
9.

87
34

.6
6%

$0
.0

0
$1

32
,6

93
.0

0
$7

3,
13

2.
08

$7
3,

13
2.

08
$5

9,
56

0.
92

$1
9,

16
8.

39
$4

0,
39

2.
53

30
.4

4%

$1
25

,8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0
$3

1,
11

0.
00

$3
1,

11
0.

00
$9

4,
69

0.
00

$9
4,

69
0.

00

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
C

o
n
tr

ac
t-

5
1
0

$1
25

,8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0
$3

1,
11

0.
00

$3
1,

11
0.

00
$9

4,
69

0.
00

$9
4,

69
0.

00

$2
2,

08
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
2,

08
9.

00
-

$3
,9

60
.0

0
$3

,9
60

.0
0

$1
8,

12
9.

00
so

o
o

$1
8,

12
9.

00
82

.0
7%

$4
4,

12
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$4
4,

12
4.

00
$6

,7
60

.6
2

$6
,7

60
.6

2
$3

7,
36

3.
38

$5
,2

59
.6

0
$3

2,
10

3.
78

72
.7

6%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n?
O

th
er

-5
1
9

$6
6,

21
3.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
6,

21
3.

00
$1

0,
72

0.
62

$1
0,

72
0.

62
$5

5,
49

2.
38

$5
,2

59
.6

0
$5

0,
23

2.
78

75
.8

7%

$6
,5

78
.0

0
$5

53
.4

8
$7

,1
31

.4
0

$5
,3

48
.6

1
$5

,3
48

.6
1

$1
,7

82
.8

7
$1

,7
82

.8
7

$5
53

.4
8

$7
.1

31
.4

8
$5

,3
48

.6
1

$5
,3

48
.6

1
$1

,7
82

.8
7

$1
,7

82
.8

7
$6

,5
78

.0
0

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Li
ab

ili
ty

$
1
1
,2

2
8
.0

0
-

$5
53

.5
2

$1
1,

78
1.

52
$8

,8
36

.1
4

$8
,8

36
.1

4
$2

,9
45

.3
8

$2
,9

45
.3

8

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

1.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
B

ro
ke

r
Fe

e
$2

,0
50

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

-
$2

,0
50

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

fo
o.

23
1o

.1
.5

21
:o

2.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

V
ol

un
te

er
$2

49
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
49

.0
0

$2
42

.5
4

$2
42

.5
4

$6
.4

6
-

$0
.0

0

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

3.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

St
or

ag
e

Ta
nk

$3
59

.0
0

$0
.0

0
-

$3
59

.b
O

$3
50

.0
0

$3
50

.0
0

$9
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

4.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Sp
or

ts
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$1
,1

75
.0

0
$1

,1
75

.0
0

-
-

$2
9.

00
$0

.0
0

O
bj

:
G

en
er

al
L

ia
bi

lit
y

In
su

ra
n
ce

s
-5

2
1

$1
5,

09
0.

00
$5

53
.5

2
$1

5,
64

3.
52

$1
2,

60
3.

68
$1

2,
60

3.
68

$3
,0

39
.8

4
$2

,9
45

.3
8

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

41
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$3
4,

91
5.

00
S

er
vi

ce
s

O
bj

:
P

u
rc

h
as

ed
T

ec
hn

ic
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
-3

4
0

$1
32

,6
93

.0
0

-
Po

lic
y

S
er

vi
ce

O
bj

:
Po

lic
y

S
er

vi
ce

-3
4

1

-
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

21
90

.1
.3

50
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
S

er
vi

ce
s,

S
po

rt
s

-
-

O
ff

ic
ia

ls O
bj

:
S

po
rt

s
O

ff
ic

ia
ls

-3
5
0

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

42
.0

0.
5

Tr
ua

nc
y

&
R

es
id

en
cy

Se
rv

ic
es

-

-
$1

,0
75

.0
0

-
-

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

-
-

-
$1

,0
75

.0
0

-
-

$0
.0

0

O
bj

:
T

ru
an

cy
&

R
es

id
en

cy
S

er
v
ic

es
-3

4
2

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
1

,0
7

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0

$1
,5

00
.0

0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

R
ef

us
e

R
em

ov
al

A
nd

R
ec

yc
lin

g
$6

,0
86

.0
0

$0
.0

0

O
bj

:
T

ra
sh

R
em

ov
al

-4
2
1

$6
,0

86
.0

0
$0

.0
0

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

24
.0

0.
5

L
aw

ns
/G

ro
un

ds

O
bj

:
L

aw
ns

an
d

G
ro

un
ds

-4
2
4

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

31
.0

0.
5

Bu
ild

in
g

R
ep

ai
r

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$9

54
.6

8
$9

54
.6

8

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$9

54
.6

8
$9

54
.6

8

$3
,0

45
.3

2

$3
,0

45
.3

2

$1
,0

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$1
,0

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$6
,0

86
.0

0
$2

,6
33

.4
5

-
$2

,6
33

.4
5

$3
,4

52
.5

5
$2

,7
66

.5
5

$6
,0

86
.0

0
$2

,6
33

.4
5

$2
,6

33
.4

5
$3

,4
52

.5
5

$2
,7

66
.5

5

$1
77

.3
4

$2
,8

67
.9

8
71

.7
0%

$1
77

.3
4

$2
,8

67
.9

8
71

.7
0%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

10
.0

0.
5

$6
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

00
.0

0
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$4
,2

50
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)

$6
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

00
.0

0
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$4
,2

50
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.O
b

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

4,
64

9.
57

$1
4,

64
9.

57
$3

50
.4

3
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
4,

64
9.

57
$1

4,
64

9.
57

$3
50

.4
3

$0
.0

0

B
us

in
g

co
nt

ra
ct

$6
86

.0
0

11
.2

7%

$6
86

.0
0

11
.2

7%

10
0.

27
00

.2
.5

19
.0

0.
5

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n,

S
ec

on
da

ry

10
0.

27
00

.3
.5

1a
00

.5
-

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n,

SE
-

$0
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)
-6

08
.3

3%

$0
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)
-6

08
.3

3%

$6
,3

25
.3

0

$7
34

.7
5

$7
,0

60
.0

5

$6
,3

25
.3

0

$7
34

.7
5

$7
,0

60
.0

5

$7
,7

34
.7

0

$2
65

.2
5

$7
,9

99
.9

5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.5

20
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Pr
op

er
ty

O
bj

:
P

ro
pe

rt
y

In
su

ra
nc

e
-5

2
0

$4
,8

84
.3

0

$0
.0

0

$4
,8

84
.3

0

$3
50

.4
3

2.
34

%

$3
50

.4
3

2.
34

%

$2
,8

50
.4

0
20

.2
7%

$2
65

.2
5

26
.5

3%

$3
,1

15
.6

5
20

.6
9%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$5
0.

00
2.

44
%

$6
.4

6
2.

59
%

$9
.0

0
2.

51
%

$2
9.

00
2.

41
%

$9
4.

46
0.

60
%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

9:
58

:3
1

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
4
.1

.3
0

P
ag

e:
3



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7
/1

/2
0

2
4

T
o

D
at

e:
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
u

d
e

p
re

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

Q
E

x
cl

u
d
e

in
ac

ti
v

e
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

A
cc

o
u

n
t

N
u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

B
u

d
g

et
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

G
L

B
u
d
g
et

C
u

rr
en

t

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

22
.0

0.
5

Y
T

D

$1
,1

65
.0

0

$1
,1

65
.0

0

B
al

an
ce

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
u
d
g
et

B
al

%
R

em

$2
96

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

96
.0

0
20

.2
6%

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

C
yb

er
Li

ab
ili

ty
$2

56
8.

00
($

1
10

7.
00

)
$1

,4
61

.0
0

$1
16

5.
00

O
bj

:
C

yb
er

L
ia

bi
lit

y
In

su
ra

nc
es

-
52

2
$2

56
8.

00
($

1,
10

7.
00

)
$1

,4
61

.0
0

$1
,1

65
.0

0
$2

96
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
96

.0
0

20
.2

6%

1O
01

20
0.

3.
53

0.
20

.
Po

st
ag

e;
SE

$3
00

.0
0

so
.oo

$3
00

.0
0

-
$3

9.
06

$3
9.

06
$2

60
.9

4
$0

.0
0

$2
60

.9
4

86
.9

8%

10
0.

23
10

1.
53

0.
20

.5
Po

st
ag

e
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
05

.7
3

$1
05

.7
3

$8
94

.2
7

$
0
.0

0
$8

94
.2

7
89

.4
3%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

1.
5

T
el

ep
ho

ne
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$3
41

.0
8

$3
41

.0
8

$6
58

.9
2

$4
38

.9
2

$2
20

.0
0

22
.0

0%

10
0.

23
10

.3
.5

30
.2

1.
5

T
el

ep
ho

ne
,

SE
-

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

50
.1

3
$1

50
.1

3
$1

49
.8

7
$1

49
.8

7
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
-5

30
$2

,6
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,6
00

.0
0

$6
36

.0
0

$6
36

.0
0

$1
,9

64
.0

0
$5

88
.7

9
$1

,3
75

.2
1

52
.8

9%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

40
.0

0.
5

-

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$1

,4
50

.2
0

$1
,4

50
.2

0
($

75
.2

0)
$0

.0
0

($
75

.2
0)

-5
.4

7%

O
bi

:
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
-

54
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$1

,4
50

.2
0

$1
,4

50
.2

0
($

75
.2

0)
$0

.0
0

($
75

.2
0)

-5
.4

7%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

50
.0

0.
5

-
—

Pr
in

tin
g,

B
C

E
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

-
$3

11
.0

9
$3

11
.0

9
$6

88
.9

1
$0

.0
0

$6
88

.9
1

68
.8

9%

O
bj

:
P

ri
nt

in
g

-
55

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$3
11

.0
9

$3
11

.0
9

$6
88

.9
1

$0
.0

0
$6

88
.9

1
68

.8
9%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

1.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

Se
co

nd
ar

y,
W

A
$7

25
,7

65
.0

0
($

1,
88

8.
04

)
$7

23
,8

76
.9

6
$4

21
,8

97
.6

8
$4

21
,8

97
.6

8
$3

01
,9

79
.2

8
$2

95
,0

33
.3

2
$6

,9
45

.9
6

0.
96

%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

2.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

Se
co

nd
ar

y,
K

ill
in

gl
y

$1
4,

19
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

19
2.

00
$7

,9
14

.0
0

$7
,9

14
.0

0
$6

,2
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

,2
78

.0
0

44
.2

4%

1
0

0
1
2
0
0
3
5
6
1

0
0
5

T
ui

tio
n

SE
Pu

bl
ic

(E
as

lc
on

n
&

$8
1

0
0

0
0

0
$
0
0
0

$8
1

00
0

00
$7

9
7

1
4

8
0

$
7
9
7
1
4
8
0

$1
2
8
5
2
0

$0
00

$1
2
8
5
2
0

1
59

/
ot

he
rs

)
10

0.
12

00
.3

.5
61

.3
1.

5
Tu

iti
on

,
SE

,
W

oo
ds

to
ck

A
ca

de
m

y
$1

60
,1

21
.0

0
$1

,8
88

.0
4

$1
62

,0
09

.0
4

$8
5,

87
4.

02
$8

5,
87

4.
02

$7
6,

13
5.

02
$7

6,
1

35
.0

2
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
Tu

iti
on

,
In

S
ta

te
-5

61
$9

81
,0

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
81

,0
78

.0
0

$5
95

,4
00

.5
0

$5
95

,4
00

.5
0

$3
85

,6
77

.5
0

$3
71

,1
68

.3
4

$1
4,

50
9.

16
1.

48
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

63
.0

0.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

SE
,

Pr
iv

at
e

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
12

0.
00

$1
0,

12
0.

00
($

10
,1

20
.0

0)
$0

.0
0

($
10

,1
20

.0
0)

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
P

ri
va

te
-

56
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
12

0.
00

$1
0,

12
0.

00
($

10
,1

20
.0

0)
$0

.0
0

($
10

,1
20

.0
0)

0.
00

%

10
01

00
02

56
43

55
Tu

iti
on

Se
co

nd
ar

y
E

as
lC

on
n

$1
1

4
1
9
0
0

$0
00

$1
1

4
1
9
0
0

$9
55

2
00

$
9

5
5

2
0

0
$1

8
6
7
0
0

$
0
0
0

$1
8
6
7
0
0

16
3
5
/

(Q
V

M
C/

A
CT

)
O

bj
:

T
ui

tio
n,

In
S

ta
te

A
g
en

cy
-5

6
4

$1
1,

41
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

41
9.

00
$9

,5
52

.0
0

$9
,5

52
.0

0
$1

,8
67

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
67

.0
0

16
.3

5%

10
0.

10
00

.6
.5

69
.0

0.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

A
du

lt
Ed

uc
at

io
n

$4
,1

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,1

42
.0

0
$3

,3
28

.0
0

$3
,3

28
.0

0
$8

14
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
14

.0
0

19
.6

5%

i0
0
.1

2
0
3
.5

6
9
0

T
ui

tio
nS

E
Su

m
m

er
C

am
p

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,9

54
.0

0
$3

,9
54

.0
0

$4
6.

00
$0

.0
0

$4
6.

00
1.

15
%

O
bj

:
A

du
lt

E
d/

S
um

m
er

C
am

p
-

56
9

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$7

,2
82

.0
0

$7
,2

82
.0

0
$8

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
60

.0
0

10
.5

6%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

0.
5

-
Tr

av
el

,
SE

D
ire

ct
or

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$6

4.
05

$6
4.

05
$2

35
.9

5
$0

.0
0

$2
35

.9
5

78
.6

5%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

1.
5

-
Tr

av
el

,
SE

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
-
-

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

2.
26

$5
2.

26
$4

47
.7

4
$0

.0
0

$4
47

.7
4

89
.5

5%

10
0.

25
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

-
Tr

av
el

,
G

en
er

al
O

ff
ic

e
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$6
1.

24
$6

1.
24

$1
38

.7
6

$0
.0

0
$1

38
.7

6
69

.3
8%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

80
.1

2.
5

Tr
av

el
,

Sp
or

ts
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,1

02
.0

0
$1

,1
02

.0
0

$2
,8

98
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,8

98
.0

0
72

.4
5%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

80
.1

3.
5

Tr
av

el
,

Fi
el

d
Tr

ip
s

$1
1,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

00
0.

00
$6

38
.0

0
$6

38
.0

0
$1

0,
36

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
36

2.
00

94
.2

0%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ve

l
E

xp
en

se
s

-5
8
0

$1
6,

20
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

20
0.

00
$1

,9
17

.5
5

$1
,9

17
.5

5
$1

4,
28

2.
45

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
28

2.
45

88
.1

6%

10
0.

10
00

.i.
59

0.
00

.5
Sl

ud
en

t
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
$6

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
20

.0
0

$4
49

.0
0

$4
49

.0
0

$1
71

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

71
.0

0
27

.5
8%

O
bj

:
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
-5

9
0

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

20
.0

0
$4

49
.0

0
$4

49
.0

0
$1

71
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
71

.0
0

27
.5

8%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
12

/3
1/

20
24

9:
58

:3
1

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
4
.1

.3
0

P
ag

e:
4



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

24
T

o
D

at
e:

12
/3

1/
20

24

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
Q

P
ri

nt
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
Fi

lte
r

E
nc

um
br

an
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

ge
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

91
.0

0.
5

$5
1,

58
4.

00
-

$0
.0

0
$5

1,
58

4.
00

$0
.0

0

$5
1,

58
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
1,

58
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
78

.0
0

$5
0.

00

$3
28

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$5

1
,S

84
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$5

1,
58

4.
00

$2
78

.0
0

$5
0.

00

$3
28

.0
0

E
nc

um
br

an
ce

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$5
5.

85

$6
4.

20

$1
20

.0
5

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

$5
15

84
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$5
1,

58
4.

00
10

0.
00

%

$5
5.

85

$6
4.

20

$1
20

.0
5

SE
S

er
vi

ce
s

(E
as

tc
o

n
n

&
ot

he
rs

)

O
bi

:
S

E
S

er
v
ic

es
-

59
1

lo
o.

13
00

.1
.6

1o
.o

3:
$

Su
pp

ly
,

P
re

t(
$2

22
.1

5
$0

.0
0

$2
22

.1
5

79
.9

1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pr
eK

Te
st

in
g

($
14

.2
0)

$0
.0

0
($

14
.2

0)
-2

8.
40

%

O
bj

:
P

re
sc

ho
ol

S
up

pl
ie

s
-6

1
0

$2
07

.9
5

$0
.0

0
$2

07
.9

5
63

.4
0%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

3.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

K
-4

,
Pa

pe
r,

A
ge

nd
as

$6
,0

00
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,6

79
.9

6
$3

,6
79

.9
6

$2
,3

20
.0

4
$0

.0
0

$2
,3

20
.0

4
38

.6
7%

i0
o

1
b

O
0

.i
6

1
1

0
4

.5
Su

pp
ly

,
Ph

ys
ic

al
Ed

$8
58

.0
0

$8
58

.0
0

$8
58

.0
0

$8
58

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.O

55
Su

pp
ly

,
A

rt
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$1
,0

36
.3

3
$1

,0
36

.3
3

$1
63

.6
7

$0
.0

0
$1

63
.6

7
13

.6
4%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

6.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sc
ie

nc
e

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
us

ic
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$2
8.

38
$2

8.
38

$4
71

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$4

71
.6

2
94

.3
2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

A
th

le
tic

$8
00

.0
0

-
$
0
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$6

07
.0

9
$6

07
.0

9
$1

92
.9

1
$0

.0
0

$1
92

.9
1

24
.1

1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
at

h
$3

72
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
72

.0
0

$2
93

.6
7

$2
93

.6
7

$7
8.

33
$0

.0
0

$7
8.

33
21

.0
6%

10
01

00
ö.

1.
61

1.
15

.5
Su

pp
ly

,
L

an
gu

ag
eA

rt
s

$3
11

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

11
.0

0
$3

06
.1

4
$3

06
.1

4
$4

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$4

.8
6

1.
56

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

6.
5

S
up

pi
y,

S
oc

ia
lS

tu
di

es
—

$2
25

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

25
.0

0
$2

25
.0

0
$2

25
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

io
o.

io
oo

.1
.6

i1
.1

7,
5

Su
pp

ly
,

W
or

td
L

an
gu

ag
e

$3
83

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

83
.0

0
-
.

$3
74

.1
2

$3
74

.1
2

$8
.8

8
$8

.8
8

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

8.
5

Su
pp

iy
,

G
if

te
d

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

1
O

6
.1

2
O

0
3
.6

1
1
.0

2
.

Su
pp

ly
,

SE
$6

05
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
05

.0
0

$5
67

.2
5

$5
67

.2
5

$3
7.

75
$0

.0
0

$3
7.

75
6.

24
%

10
01

20
0.

3.
61

10
8.

5
-

Su
pp

ly
,

T
es

ti
ng

,
SE

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$1

4.
98

$1
4.

98
$4

85
.0

2
$4

82
.0

0
$3

.0
2

0.
60

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$7
.9

6
$7

.9
6

$4
2.

04
$0

.0
0

$4
2.

04
84

.0
8%

10
0.

21
20

.1
.6

11
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

S
ch

oo
ic

ou
ns

el
or

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
-
.

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

21
50

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sp
ee

ch
/L

an
gu

ag
e

$2
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

11
01

.5
Su

pp
ly

,
M

ed
ia

Se
rv

ic
es

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,5
05

.4
8

$
1

5
0

5
.4

8
$1

,4
94

.5
2

$0
.0

0
$1

,4
94

.5
2

49
.8

2%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.6

11
,1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

O
ff

ic
e,

BO
E

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$1

93
.9

1
$1

93
.9

1
$2

06
.0

9
$0

.0
0

$2
06

.0
9

51
.5

2%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,O

ft
ic

e,
Su

pe
nn

te
nd

en
t

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$2

1.
30

$2
1.

30
$2

78
.7

0
$5

3.
75

$2
24

.9
5

74
.9

8%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

-
Su

pp
ly

,
O

ff
ic

e,
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$1

21
.3

6
$1

21
.3

6
$3

78
.6

4
$5

0.
10

$3
28

.5
4

65
.7

1%

O
bj

:
S

up
pl

ie
s

-6
1
1

$1
6,

85
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

85
4.

00
$1

0,
14

0.
93

$1
0,

14
0.

93
$6

,7
13

.0
7

$5
94

.7
3

$6
,1

18
.3

4
36

.3
0%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

13
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$6

,3
55

.0
3

$6
,3

55
.0

3
$7

,6
44

.9
7

$1
,2

48
.1

9
$6

,3
96

.7
8

45
.6

9%

O
bj

:
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S

up
pl

ie
s

-
61

3
$1

4,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
00

0.
00

$6
,3

55
.0

3
$6

,3
55

.0
3

$7
,6

44
.9

7
$1

,2
48

.1
9

$6
,3

96
.7

8
45

.6
9%

10
0.

26
00

.1
62

2.
00

.5
Su

pp
ly

,
Pu

bl
ic

U
til

iti
es

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$2

,6
33

.2
2

$2
,6

33
.2

2
$9

,3
66

.7
8

$9
,4

70
.9

5
($

10
4.

17
)

-0
.8

7%

O
bj

:
P

ub
li

c
ut

ili
tie

s
-

62
2

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$2

,6
33

.2
2

$2
,6

33
.2

2
$9

,3
66

.7
8

$9
,4

70
.9

5
($

10
4.

17
)

-0
.8

7%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

24
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

t
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$2
9,

68
1.

93
$2

9,
68

1.
93

$1
,1

18
.0

7
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

18
.0

7
3.

63
%

O
bi

:
H

ea
t,

F
ue

l
0

)1
-6

2
4

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$2

9,
68

1.
93

$2
9,

68
1.

93
$1

,1
18

.0
7

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
18

.0
7

3.
63

%

Pr
in

te
d:

12
/3

1/
20

24
9:

58
:3

1
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
24

.1
.3

0
P

ag
e:

5



G
ra

n
d

T
o
ta

l:
$4

,6
10

,2
43

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,6
10

,2
43

.0
0

$2
,1

09
,9

29
.1

1
$2

,1
09

,9
29

.1
1

$2
,5

00
,3

13
.8

9
$1

,8
58

,2
88

.7
7

E
nd

of
R

ep
or

t

$6
42

,0
25

.1
2

13
.9

3%

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

24
T

o
D

at
e:

12
/3

1/
20

24

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cl

ud
e

p
re

e
n

c
u

m
b

ra
n

c
e

Q
P

ri
nt

ac
co

un
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

ba
la

nc
e

Fi
lte

r
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
ge

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

un
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

ba
la

nc
e

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
B

ud
ge

t
B

a!
%

R
em

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

Fo
r

B
us

es
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$5
,5

41
.3

0
$5

,5
41

.3
0

$1
7,

45
8.

70
$1

7,
25

8.
70

$2
00

.0
0

0.
87

%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

A
dd

iti
ve

$4
07

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.’O

O
$0

.0
0

$4
07

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

(G
as

ol
in

e)
$2

15
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
15

.0
0

$7
6.

40
$7

6.
40

$1
38

.6
0

$1
27

.6
0

$1
1.

00
5,

12
%

O
bj

:
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

S
u
p
p
li

es
-

62
6

$2
3,

62
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
3,

62
2.

00
$5

,6
17

.7
0

$5
,6

17
.7

0
$1

8,
00

4.
30

$1
7,

38
6.

30
$6

18
.0

0
2.

62
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

41
.0

0.
5

Te
xt

/W
or

kb
oo

ks
$1

7,
52

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

7,
52

0.
00

$1
7,

68
6.

30
$1

7,
68

6.
30

($
16

6.
30

)
$0

.0
0

($
16

6.
30

)
-0

.9
5%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

41
.0

0.
5

T
ex

t/
W

or
kb

oo
ks

,
SE

-

-
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$
1
0
0
0
.0

0
$3

2.
08

-
$3

2.
08

$9
67

.9
2

$0
.0

0
-

$9
67

.9
2

96
.7

9%

O
bj

:
T

ex
t/

W
or

kb
oo

ks
-6

4
1

$1
8,

52
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
8,

52
0.

00
$1

7,
71

8.
38

$1
7,

71
8.

38
$8

01
.6

2
$0

.0
0

$8
01

.6
2

4.
33

%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

0.
5

L
ib

ra
ry

B
oo

ks
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

-
$5

92
.6

0
$5

92
.6

0
$1

,4
07

.4
0

$0
.0

0
-

$1
,4

07
.4

0
70

.3
7%

10
0.

22
20

.1
,6

42
,0

1.
5

-
cl

as
sr

oo
m

pe
ri

od
ic

al
s

$1
,2

56
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

56
.0

0
$9

76
.5

4
$9

76
.5

4
$2

79
.4

6
$0

.0
0

$2
79

.4
6

22
.2

5%

O
bj

:
L

ib
ra

ry
/P

er
io

di
ca

ls
-6

4
2

$3
,2

56
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,2

56
.0

0
$1

,5
69

.1
4

$1
,5

69
.1

4
$1

,6
86

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$1

,6
86

.8
6

51
.8

1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,G

ra
du

at
io

n
an

d
ot

he
r

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$2

9.
99

$2
9.

99
$3

70
.0

1
$0

.0
0

$3
70

.0
1

92
.5

0%
no

nc
at

eq
or

ic
al

10
0.

21
30

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

lth
(N

ur
se

)
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$8
83

.4
9

$8
83

.4
9

$1
,1

16
.5

1
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

16
.5

1
55

.8
3%

O
bi

:
H

ea
lt

h!
O

th
er

S
up

pl
ie

s
-

69
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
$9

13
.4

8
$9

13
.4

8
$

1
,4

8
6

.2
$0

.0
0

$1
,4

86
.5

2
61

.9
4%

10
0.

12
00

.3
,7

31
.0

0.
5

E
qu

ip
m

en
t,

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l,
SE

$0
.0

0
$9

90
.0

0
$9

90
.0

0
$7

78
.0

0
$7

78
.0

0
$2

12
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
12

.0
0

21
.4

1%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.7

31
.0

0.
5

E
qu

ip
m

en
t,

M
ed

ia
$3

2,
00

0.
00

($
99

0.
00

)
$3

1,
01

0.
00

$1
8,

59
7.

22
$

1
8
5
9
7
.2

2
$1

2,
41

2.
78

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
41

2.
78

40
.0

3%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t!
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

73
1

$3
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
2,

00
0.

00
$1

9,
37

5.
22

$1
9,

37
5.

22
$1

2,
62

4.
78

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
62

4.
78

39
.4

5%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.7

34
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
Bu

ild
in

g
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

78
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t!
O

th
er

-
73

4
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

78
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
d.

12
00

.3
.8

10
dO

.5
-

-
D

ue
s/

Fe
es

.
SE

D
ire

ct
or

$2
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

75
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$2

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

5.
00

9.
09

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

BO
B

$1
,3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

00
.0

0
$1

,3
15

.0
0

$1
,3

15
.0

0
($

15
.0

0)
$0

.0
0

($
15

.0
0)

-1
.1

5%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
-

$2
50

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
40

.0
0%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$6

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
D

u
es

/F
ee

s
-8

1
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$2

,3
90

.0
0

$2
,3

90
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

4.
40

%

P
ri

n
te

d
:

12
/3

1/
20

24
9:

58
:3

1
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
24

.1
.3

0
P

ag
e:

6


